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; The west side of, Ohio was once covered by dense forests and was inhabited by
ferocious Indians who made it hard for ssttlers to gain a foot-hold. John Duer
‘settled where Bellaire now stands in 1795, having a gract from the land office in
Steubenville, but op July 3rd, of that year, he soid his rights to John Buchannan,
who willed it to his three sons. In 1802, twc scne sold their interest to Jacob
Davis, an emigrant from Hartford County, Marylend, where his old home was called
Bell Air. The third son later sold his land, which was south of Inaian Run, to
Johu Rodefer, 5ix log cabins had been built by 1832, when lMr. Davis conceived the
idea that he owned an advaniagesus site for z town and loié out 6ix acres in lots,
This original town extended from twenty-third street to Melahon's Creek; and from
the river to just west of Belmoni street. Ths orincipal thoroughfare and line of
communication with the outside world was the "Indian Trail," the Zane Highway.

~ Over it mail “was brought weekly by a rider going to Woodsfield; later boats brought
it every other day,™“Puliney, now Shadyside, and which was Belmont County's first
County Seat, {until 180k} wes the seat of the postal business until 1811, A
warehouse, the first building of any importance, was built by Archer and long in
1837, and the first Church was held in a cooper shop, The first Church (Methodist)
ana the first school were built near 27th and Union streets in 1839.

Bellzire became a shioping centzr, Flour from as far out the valley as Glencoe,
and distillery products from round sbout vere shipped dewn the river. The latter
went (o foreign mzrrets znd vss the chief cash product. The firsi mine was opened
south of Bellaire by John Fink in 1830, and he created 2 genuine sensstion by ship=-
ping 2 load to Maysville, Ky., anc then to Kew Orleans, which mede him the picneer
in long distance co2l shipoing. He was soon Jjoined by the Heatherington5074

The B, % O, Railway was comleted to Wheeling in 1652 and the Central Ohio
(now B, % 0.) to Bellaire from Columbus in 185L. Goods ercssed the river by ferry
until the sione bridge was built between 1865 and 187C. This bridee ic thres-
fourths of 2 mile long and cost $3,250,000, Stone for it was cul where the City
Park now stands. John Sulliven, who deserves credit for bringing the €. & 0, %o
Bellaire, promotved the B. Z. % C. {later the 0. R, & W.) on which in 1879 one could
hzil trains as we do buses tcdzy. The Cleveland and Pittsburgh railway (now
Pennsylvania) was exiended to Bellaire in 1856,
7 Bellaire was a little village and railroad terminus a2t the end of the Civil
War but it was incorporated about 1860 when its name was changed to Bellaire., It
was ushered in a twenty-five year period of prosperiiy which ended when many
industries were lured swyy by promises of chesp natural gas. free factory sites,
etc., in porilwest Ohio and Indiana. Gradualiy the ciiy recovered from this
"commercial paralysis" until by 1912 it was better off than before. There were
fewer industries, but the capital invesied and payrclls were grezter. and the
production was 50 per cent higher. Few towns could have recovered from such
reverse,



